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' P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
=y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
= TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS3IGAINTOZ1027/MWb
[
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date . 03-11-2017
SINGAPCRE 039180
Code: GAl
1, Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  GBD 3218A Veh. Inspected FEL 8426R
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHARON NG Assign Date 03/11/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/10/2017 |Inspection Date 03/11/2017
Survey held at HL CYCLEPL
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-58
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TC PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED FLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 November, 2017 10:10 AM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: TP survey/PRI to FBL8426R ; Our ref: GED3218A

Attachments: Insd - GBD3218A.PDF; PRI -GA - HL CYCLE.docx; TP -FBL8426R.pdf
Dear Sir

Please conduct survey to TP veh no. FBLB426R at HL Cycle Pte Ltd.
Both reports are attached for your verification on damages consistency.
Regards

Sharon Ng
Great American

The content of this e-mail message and any atachments are confidential and may be legally priviteged, intended solely for the addressee, I you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments




Your ref 2 To be advised

Our ref L CLLC.1150.2017

02 NOVEMBER 2017

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANC COMPANY BY HAND
3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
Singapore039190

Attn: Officer-In-Charge
Dear Sirs,

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for NUR AFIQ BIN RAYDUWAN, the owner of motor vehicle
FBL8426R, who has appointed us to act on his behalf to claim against your
insured’s vehicle no GBA3218A in regards to the road traffic accident on
31.10.2017.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

H L Cycle Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#02-58 Autobay Singapore 41788

Kindly contact Mr SUM Tel: 6484 4842

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next
2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or public Holiday,
the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference
to you.

Yours faithfully,

CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION
Cc MrSum
FAX NO: 6484-4342



Survey Department Check List (Case Handler)

Ref:erlen.:e No.:

Policy Type: OD / TP f TP RES / TL / EVA

Admin | }: Ca
(1) Office Assign Form
Reference NO
Customer Code
Assign From
Assign Date

Veh No (Inspacted)
Veh No {Insured)
D.OA

Policy Mo

Claim No

Beport Type

Weekend Charges
survey held at/Repairer
Excess

ﬂZﬁnﬁnﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬁ

-,

Surveyor |
(1) Assignment Form
Vehicle No
Regn Month/Year
Vehicle Type
Make & Mode|
Engine Capacity. (C.C)
Colour
Odometer. (5p.Reading)
Chassis No
General Condition
Steering
Brake
Modification (Maodi)
Tyre Size
Tyre Make
Tyre Balance
Date of Inspection
Survey held
Des.of Damages

ZZHI"‘IZHZ?_ZZHF‘IZHZZﬁﬁ

{2) System - (Views/Merimen)

C Damaged Vehicle Photographs Uploaded
(3) Workshop Estimate/Assignment Form

M ALL Parts condition
Market Value for OD cases

Days of repair
Finalised Amount

O 0D N

c Re-inspection Cases to Finalize within 5 Days

(4) System - (Views/Merimen)
C Resurvey photo Uploaded

Insurance Authorisation (CA /REV/REP|

Estimate Repair Cost for PRI (RS!, TMI, M5IG)

Check By: |

Case Handler

*(C: Critical *N: Non-Critical

Case Handler Typist

se handler to make sure all Information created by the assignment team are ACCURATE

¥-Date | N-Date ¥-Date | N-Date
| e | N-Date | | Y-Date | __J
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J: Case handler to make sure the surveryor completed all required information.
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S OLICE FORCE A AAMA AL

TrZO01T1401/2081

palice Station Of Orgin: 10f3
\Woodlands East NP.C. ~eport No. T120171101/2081
3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737890

Tel No: 1 BO0-76723499

REPORT GF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

REPORI S S —————— ;
Date/Tima Report tade: | vide Report No.: | Station Diary MNo.:
04/14/2017 18:07. | ' | 54

Name of informant o " de&res'.

NUR AFIQ BIN RAYDUWAN APT BLK 528 WOODLANDS AVENUE 8 #06-890
| SINGAPORE 730626
ID Type / ID No.: 'I Contact No.,
EF'JG NO | 580228032 HomelOfiice: Mobile: B4444147
Nationality: | Email.
SINGAPORE CITIZEN ' T
Sex | Agel | Date of Birth. | Type of informant:
Male |27 07/07/19980 | Rider
Race: . l Language: | Institution ! School Name:
Javanese English |
Occupation: | Driving Licence Information:
Police officer Date of Expiry:

Class; 28,23,2.3

| Tw_,' D' . '”“W | D ilrl"l of | .. of L.D:;atinn:

| Accident: | Others |, Drjve: i P.ccici?ng. ) I| Straight Road |

]_______——_.__ s , |3140/2017 G4 DI (v '

| Location. ;

| Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2 i !

| RIVERSIDE ROAD |

1 ADMIRALTY ROAD ; I

L e e |

VWeather: T Road Sutface: | Road Speed Limit

-_Drizzl.ing el _

| Traffic Flow: | Traffic Controk: T raffic Volume: '
- o Traffic Liphi - Working | Heavy |

' Type of Collision: | Anyone conveyed by

| Between Noving \Vehicles - Head T0 Side i | ambuiance: -

' - : B INo -

I Sariausﬁr '
(I B I I SRS | Damaged |
,GHDENEA I| Lomy i | ! .

| FBLB426R I!J.otrc','nle | : !hﬂTHEE&:}H

— e e —

| FBLBA26R | NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 5(B0678538
' ! Limibed |

—— = e e




SINGAPORE TR

110172081
Police Station Of Origin: 03
Woodlands Easi N.F.C. Report No. T/20171101/2081
3 Weodlands Drive 83 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1800-T579999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

| J-'-.y,r Pedestrian Involved: No
o of Pedestrians Injured. NIL__

_Use cf Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Name NLRAF[QBIN RAYDUWAN TTID No, isgnzzanaz

Related Vehicle || FBLB42G6R (Motarcyele) Contact No.. 84444147 ‘
. | .
Haspital/Clinic ¥iM MEDICAL CENTRE (ADMIRALTY Class of Class: 2B,2A.2.3 |
! MRT) Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
| .
Licence & | |
| ! Expiry Date | |
Date Traatment | 01/11/2017 | Date Discharge | 01/11/2017 i
Ne. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 | Degree of Injury | Shght - oy
Brief Detalls.

On 31/10/2017 at about 0845hrs, | was riding my motor bicycle (FEL8426L) along riverside road towards
admiralty road. Suddenly, a lorry (3BD3213A) came out from Marsiling Industrial estate read which is on
my leit and stopped in the middle of the road. | tried to jammed brake but still collided onte the right side
of the lorry. After the collision, | stood up and my own and moved my motor bicycle fo the side of the road
and exchanged particulars with the lorry driver. My front part of my motor bicycle was damaged due to the
collision. The lorry driver pariiculars are (A3D TAHMAN BIN JANTAN, S680358AH, HP:92984624). Afler
exchanging particulars, me and the other parties just go off.

Subsequently, on 01/11/2017 when | wake up | felt pain on my right hand and leg. Henee, | went to seek
doctor and the doctor had gave me 3 days of MC. | wish to informed that | had no bike camera,




e FoRcE o A AR

1017410112081

Police Station Of Qrigin: aofd
woodiands East NF.C. Report Mo, T/20171104/2087
3 Wioodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737880 3

Tel No. 1800-7679958 GONTINUATION OF REPORT

sketch Plan

SRe -
informant is not able to provide gketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please sttach 2 copy of your yehicie's Insurance Certificate to this report if you don't have
the certificate with you now, pleass fax a copy 10 5474885 stating tne report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Rapotl ; !I Signature Of Inf.;ir@_mt___
.r .I L j_,--"""—"_ T —
Sgt 2 DESWMOND ANG JUR HAC ,fﬁf:f | ;ﬁg&f—r—’.
% | II/
Signature Of Interpreten F_E_j,._fmmal"ﬁme:
Not applicable I G1i41/2017 1307

-_,—o——"_—.-—'— .———'——-———-'I 'H—fq——-- R
Cyfficer In Cnarge Cf Case: || Classification Oof Casze!

TP | AT/ R

g} ANG Y1 TING, GTEPHANIE
Contact Na. E47E414 [

o —

Eﬁﬂoa*.ir:.n Stamp




WICHM 143820 { Cheng Hoe Malor Ple Lid - Yeshen
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 31110/ 2017 10:28

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the tetails of the accident to spead up
b icineid 3

ve claims pre

5 This Eorm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Aulnonsed Drver

4. Infarmation provided must bie as ruthful and accurale as nossible. Any wilful migreprasentation or wilkolding o ¢ material facts may alkow Insuwance companias Lo
sapudiate policy ability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurands comaan &5 |5 not an admssion of poly kiability on the part o the insurance cOmpanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This repor will be farwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the Zeneral Insurance Association of

Singapare(GIA) for archiving and that copes of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by Interested paries

7. By tha lodgement of this report to e insurers, you heraty consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and o copies of the report Deing made available
atoresad

Date Of Reporl 317102017 10:28

Date Of Accident 31/10/2017 08:45

Exact Location Of Accident RIVERSIDE RD TWRDS ADMIRALTY RD

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number FBL8426R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner NUR AFIC BIN RAYDUWAN
MRIC Mo SO0ZZA03Z

Email Address CHROTAME@GMAIL.COM
tobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-84444147
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-84444147

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ¥ AMAHA

Maodel MTNES0A

Evan ¥ o Kl i H R e

_I:-ITL::':([EIUHZFHP which vehicle was being used &l o+ =g

Are you claiming un-.'!_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy MO

Paolicy Mumber SOB06TEG3E

Covaer Mote Number 04/04/2017 -03/04/2018
Driver

Mame of Driver NUR AFIC BIN BAYDUWAN
MRIC No S9022803Z

Date Of Birth OFI07/1930

Ciccupalion NOOOR

Date Of Driving Pass ZRM2/2013

Criving Experience 1 YEAR AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Wokile Wumber LOCAL) +65-84444147
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-04444147

EMail Address CHROTAME@GMAIL.COM

FPage 1
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43TOR WEHICLES {TH
iTORVE HICLES [THIR
140 TRANSPO RT ACT,

ertificate Number cp2967REIR

indax mark and Re
Chassis Numbar
mame of Palicyhalder
EHective Date of Insurance
Eupiry Date of Insurance
persons ar Classes of Persons
[a) Namednriver[qmnlv
provided that the per

\_J"-hl-l.lv“l’-d

son dr

the Maotar yehicle ar has bee
that behalf from driving the Koar vehicle

enactmeant of regulation in

£, Limitations as to Usef

' {a) Use for social domes

This Policy does nol cover
ja) Use for hire or peward.
Ib] Wsefor racing, pace-ma
(el
[}

Limitations renderad

headings.

EXCESS [SECTION 1]
E¥CESS {SECTION 2

INSURE WITH COE

MAMED DRIVER (1)
MAMED DRIVER (2)

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY
SUN INSURED

|/ We hereby Certify that the P
wehicles [Third Party Rishs ant

Agency
pate of lssue

Countersigned By:

|RD PARTY RISKS AND EOMPENSATLON] ACT {CH
O PARTY RISKS AND COMPEMSATION] RULES, 1

1987 I,MALI'-"&\'EI&'I

LOTOR YEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) AULES, 19591
Cover

gistration number of

entithed to drived

tic and

king, reliabi
\se for the carrage of goods
yse for any purpose in connection with the dMotor Trade.

inpperative by gection 8 of the Matar V
{Chapter 1£9) and Section 85 of the Road Transport Act, 1987

EXCESS |THEFT OuUTSIDE SINGAPORE]

plicy o
| compensation] Act [Cha

WTT |
04 Apr 2017 09:18 hrs

N S

certificate of lnsurance

APTER 189
9E0

PAALAYSLAY

] -'_'c-nurul'.:neive
EBLAAZER

; J*'-iFlNJESfJDC-DDEIDE

. MUR AFICLBIN RaYDUWAN

¢ 04 Apr 2017

. 03 Apr 2018

vehiche

thie licensing or pther jaws or regulations ta drive
d byorderof a Courtof Law or by geasen of any

in accordance with
is not disgualifie

Wving Is permitted
5o permitted and

sction with the policyhotder's business OF profession.

pleasure pUTROSES and in conh

ity trial of speed-testing.
[other than samples)in connection with any trade or busingss.

ehicle [Third Party Risks and Cumpensatinn'l Act
[Malaysia), are not to be included under these

551,000

/A

PLEASE REFER OWERLEAF

YES

MUR AFICL BIN RAYDUW AN

AHMAD MIZAM BN JURAALY

H LCYCLE PTE LT

MARKET WALUE OF IMSURED WEHICLE AT TIME OF LOS5

pice with the provisions of the Mator
d Transport ACK, 1987 tMaIaysia}

5 jgsued in accorda
e Roa

relatas i
189} and Part ¥ af th

which this Ce rtificate
ptar

NSURANCE AGENCIES PTE o I,CIBDUI:IEld'EIBE}

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE cO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

e

Authorised Officer Chief Executive




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirig) Park, Singapom 408533

TEL: 8258 3581 Fax: B256 4315
Reg Mo 188807 198R GaT Req. No. 19-9607 198.5

Page Mo.:1 of 4

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

CE COMPANY Ref  CS3/GAI17021027/Whes
01 CENTENNIAL Date:  11-04-2018 mm mmmm
Code:  Gaj
Policy Particulars - (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh,  GBD 3214 Veh. Inspected FBL 8426R )
Policy N, Coverage (§) top
Claim No. CLMOMVCo00D01501 Excess ($) 0.00
[7 Assign From SHARCN NG Assign Date 03tz017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
|___[Make & Moder vaman c.c 847
Engine No, HIDDEN ‘fear of Reg. 2017
Chassis No, JYARN435000005102 Colour BLACK 1
Odometer 6825 KM Steering IN ORDER ]
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RiM B
M- !
| |General GOOon
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance ]
 |rm Front Tyre [12070 R 17 BRIDGESTONE 3 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
[ R/H Rear Tyre 180557 R17 BRIDGESTONE 3 mm 1
T L/H Rear Tyre mm
4 Description of Damages =
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION [Py,
UID
5, General Information
Accident Date Mooy Irmpect Date | Time 0311712017 ( 12.43 pMm ]
Survey held at  HL CYCLE pL T
1 KAKI BUKIT AVES #02.55 SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks i)

Al THE INSPECTION WAS
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE
THE REPAIRER WAS ToLD
JCJ ENCLOSED PLEASE FIN

CONDUCTED ON A
WAS NOT PR ESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE.

D DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
O} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE |5

"WATHOUT FPREJUDICE" paS|S,

IN THE REGION OF 33,500-34 500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
IESTIFM.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR; 3 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/GAI1 ?021ﬂ2?ﬂ’u'be2
Inspected By

4

WILSON TEQ CHENG MING

Automative Assesgar

L

KK.LAu CPTIRET)

EIEnngonnj.B.Bul.uBa,PEn-g.PE,

HmlﬂEﬂ.HASH‘E.MIRTE

REGD Auto Cons ultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




